WELCOME LETTER

MEMORANDUM FOR: Soldiers Attending Stryker Master Gunner
SUBJECT: Stryker Master Gunner Welcome Letter
PURPOSE: To officially welcome you to the Stryker Master Gunner course.

1. You are a reserved student for Stryker Master Gunner Class # XX-XXX IAW ATRRS. You
must arrive with a copy of your orders with all amendments, DD Form 1610, and all other

applicable documents listed in ATRRS Course Scope and Special Instructions. In-processing will
be conducted at Long Hall, BLDG 5210, Fort Benning, GA. 31905.

2. All students will report on travel day (usually the day before reporting) from 0900-1600 hours
for in-processing. This means you will arrive to the hotel and give a telephonic up via text
message to myself at (337)254-6191 as to your arrival to Fort Benning, Georgia. If you are
stationed here, please do the same and shoot a telephonic up via text message to the same
number. Report day, you will arrive to the class located at Long Hall, BLDG 5210, Fort
Benning, GA. 31905 at 0800 hours. The uniform is the Operational Camouflage Pattern (OCP)
uniform. Please don’t be late but if there is a reason, please coordinate with myself or my Team
Chief, SSG Faubus at (562) 355-3075 and inform us of your situation ASAP.

3. Congratulations on getting a chance to attend Stryker Master Gunner. It will challenge you
both mentally and physically, providing you the skills necessary to succeed on any future
battlefield.

4. Point of contact is the undersigned @ cedric.b.wilson.mil@army.mil or (337)254-6191.

1 Encl. CEDRIC B WILSON, JR.

Packing List SFC, USA
Branch Chief



